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George 0. Tuttle, Sworetary
State Comalssisn of Pharmacy
419 Congraess Streat .
Portland, Haine

Dear 8irg

I have your letter of Juns 24tk in ragar&
¢ a pharmacist who paid for his license with theek
which in one instance came beck marked “Insufficient
Funds®, and in snother. case came back marked "o Acagunt®,

If this person is one who shculﬁ not havi &
license to practice pharmacy snyway there is. prabelly .
suthority in the. aff ¢é of the Attorney General %o have.
his license revoked. Iz the present instande, this man
has been guilty . of at-luaat one orime on your ststement
of fact, and gaphu 8 several. The one ¢rime of whioch
he i3 certain 45 tHat of issuing w check wheén
he had inaufriciant runﬁn. .and of not making the amount
good within the five days preseribed _la.n The other
crimes of which he may ?s gullty aeve, (1} chesting by
fa%:e preuansat, and (2) operating a pharmney without
a cense,

I am :ritins today te the County Attorney of
Cumberland County and asking him to get in touch with
you in regard %o this matter.

Very truly yours,

Frank I. Cowan
Attorney General

FICh
¢ce to Albert Enudsen, County Atterney



